

**JOINT COMMITTEE ON**  
**TRANSPORTATION PRESERVATION AND MODERNIZATION**

May 31, 2017  
5:30PM

Hearing Room F

**MEMBERS PRESENT:**    **Sen. Lee Beyer, Co-Chair**                      **Rep. Caddy McKeown, Co-Chair**  
                                 **Sen. Brian Boquist, Co-Vice Chair**  
                                 **Chair**    **Rep. Cliff Bentz, Co-Vice Chair**  
                                 **Sen. Fred Girod**    **Chair**  
                                 **Sen. Betsy Johnson**    **Rep. John Lively**  
                                 **Sen. Rod Monroe**    **Rep. Susan McLain**  
                                 **Sen. Kathleen Taylor**    **Rep. Andy Olson**  
                                 **Sen. Jackie Winters**    **Rep. Greg Smith**  
                                    **Rep. Barbara Smith Warner**

**MEMBER(S) VISITING:**    **Rep. A. Richard Vial**

**STAFF PRESENT:**                      **Patrick Brennan, LPRO Analyst**  
                                 **Nita Kumar, Committee Assistant**

**EXHIBITS:**                                      **Exhibits from this meeting are available [here](#)**

**MEASURES/ISSUES:**                      **Informational Meeting**  
                                 **HB 2017**

---

**00:00:07**    Meeting Called to Order  
**00:00:10**    EXHIBITS 1-2: Co-Chair Beyer  
**00:04:06**    REP. SMITH DECLARES POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST  
**00:04:32**    Sen. Taylor  
  
**00:06:35**    **HB 2017 - Informational Meeting**  
**00:06:36**    Co-Chair Beyer  
**00:06:38**    Heidi Elliott, Senior Deputy, Office of Legislative Counsel  
**00:07:07**    Alan Dale, Senior Deputy, Office of Legislative Counsel  
**00:07:16**    Mazen Malik, Senior Economist, Legislative Revenue Office  
**00:19:59**    Sen. Johnson  
**00:50:04**    Sen. Winters  
**00:52:45**    Co-Vice Chair Boquist  
**00:53:00**    Rep. Lively  
**00:53:14**    Patrick Brennan, LPRO Analyst

**00:58:10** Rep. Smith  
**01:00:24** Sen. Monroe  
**01:02:06** Rep. McLain  
**01:03:00** Co-Chair McKeown  
**01:07:09** Co-Vice Chair Bentz  
**01:09:08** Meeting Adjourned